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M Gma i| Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for Asset Valuation and Enterprise Valuation

Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in> Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 7:41 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in>, Mukul Sahay <mukul.sahay@pnb.co.in>

Madam,

In terms of trailing mail, on the basis of your invoice we assign you the said work. You are requested to please complete
the valuation of equity shares in the captioned account at the earliest.

YR Tfgd
Regards

Rakesh Malhotra

ASSTT. GENERAL MANAGER

UoTd A=d §a/Punjab National Bank
AUSHE IR &5, fe@@l /Zonal SASTRA Centre, Delhi
HUSH TR &, faeal , gud ad, YisbTelt &1 @, T8 fawit 220088

Zonal SASTRA, 13t Floor, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066

Aissd (Mobile): +91 9888030611

From: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 17 January 2024 14:49

To: Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in>

Subject: Re: Quotation for Asset Valuation and Enterprise Valuation

You don't often get email from kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org. Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]

DISCLAIMER:

The Information transmitted in this email is solely for the addressee. It is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly
delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab
National Bank. The bank considers unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.
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ZONAL SASTRA CENTRE DELHI
15T FLOOR, 7" BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, NEW DELHI-110066
E.MAILID: zs8343@pnb.co.in

01.02.2024

M/s R K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants Pvt Ltd
D-39 Second Floor
Sector 2 NOIDA 201301

Email: Kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org L ADJ/_
Ya -
valuers@rkassociates.org \:« A Ms v ‘

Reg: Asset Valuation and Enterprise Valuation in NPA A/c M/s Jindal India Thermal
Power Ltd

Madam,

In terms of your invoice/quotation dated 17.01.2024 and subsequent tele discussion about
the captioned subject we are pleased to inform that authorities has approved your quotation
and the said work has been allocated to you.

Fee will be paid as per invoice in due course.

You are requested to please get the valuation done at the earliest and submit the report
accordingly. Further company has already been advised to provide necessary documents
to you.

Thanking You

Yours sincerely

gt

ASSTT: GENERAL MANAGER




